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MEMORANDUM 

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

ACTION 
December 27, 1982 

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK 

FROM: DEN~R 

SUBJECT: Falklands White Paper 

Attached for your signature is a note to Sir Oliver Wright. 
On 14 December he sent you a copy of the White Paper, "The 
Falklands Campaign: The Lessons." The White Paper summarizes 
the Falklands campaign, the lessons being drawn from it for 
the British Armed Forces, and the plans being made to replace 
the war losses. Overall, the Falklands conflict will result 
in a strengthening of the U.K. armed forces--all conflict 
losses will be replaced, previously planned retirements will 
be postponed, and many individual improvements to equipment 
and training are being made. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

OK NO 

Attachment: 

Tab I 

That you sign the note to Sir Oliver Wright at 
Tab I 

Note to Sir Oliver Wright for your signature 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Dear Sir Oliver, 

Thank you for the copy of your government's White Paper on the 
Falklands campaign, along with your note of 14 December. The 
paper provides a useful summary of the campaign itself, as 
well as a comprehensive account of the many adjustments it 
has occasioned in the equipping, training, and funding of your 
forces. 

We, your allies, are especially glad to learn that your 
government has decided to make good the losses of the Falklands 
conflict from outside the defense budget. In addition, the 
plans to complete the formation of a force to be used for 
contingencies outside the NATO area seem prudent. 

His Excellency Sir Oliver Wright 
Ambassador of Great Britain 
Embassy of Great Britain 
3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20008 

Sincerely, 

William P. Clark 


